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From:           jjls@bigpond.com                                                     

Date:            Wed 5/07/2006 3:48 PM

To:                 'archbishop@bne.catholic.net.au'                                                                                                                   Subject:

Attach:          FOR THE ARCHBISHOP.doc (3MB)

DEAR ARCHBISHOP JOHN ALEXIUS BATHERSBY,

 

I HOPE YOU CAN ACT ON THIS BEFORE IT TOTALLY GETS OUT OF HAND.

I NEVER THOUGHT I WOULD BE SENDING THIS KIND OF INFORMATION TO AN ARCHBISHOP.

 

JIM TIERNEY
NO RESPONSE


THE START OF THE EXPOSING OF THE SOCIETY OF ST VINCENT DE PAUL CHARITY THAT IS ONLY CUSTODIANS OF ALL DONATIONS THEY RECEIVE.                                                                                   AFTER THIS EVIDENCE THEY ARE NOT ACTING LIKE CUSTODIANS BUT OWNERS AND NOT VERY CAREFUL OWNERS AT THAT.


A copy from The AUSTRALIAN 26 May 2005

Vinnies' assets fear

Michael McKinnon

St Vincent de Paul's Queensland branch is said to have illegally handed over more than $130 million in assets to a private company outside the charity's control. The society is seeking legal advice after retired Barrister Jack Williams, a St Vincent de Paul's member, questioned the legality of the 1996 deal to transfer the assets. Society members were told at the time that putting its hostels, aged-care facilities and respite centres into a separate company would enable it to meet demands for" Greater professionalism in terms of accountability, efficiency and proper management" The new body, St Vincent's community services, was registered in January 1996. Its name was changed to Ozcare on July 1, 2003. Corporate documents show Ozcare had net assets of $118 million, cash reserves of $24 million and retained profits of $52 million June 30 last year. The society told the Australian yesterday it was not aware of any funds that had been returned to the main body. Mr. Williams called on Ozcare to return all cash to the society. “These assets were donated by generations of Queenslanders for charity, not to be held in some effectively private company with absolutely no links to the society':' he said" the transfer of assets in 1996 was definitely against the constitution of the Society and is therefore illegal- all of those assets and cash should be returned" Brother Bill McMahon, former head of the society in the northern territory, said he had warned the society's national council after the 1996 deal that the transfer had occurred outside the powers of the state council. St Vincent de Paul society Queensland president Michael Mckeown said the issues raised by Mr. Williams were of" great concern" to the branch. It has been referred to the society's legal advisers who have been instructed to review this situation very carefully, “he said.”In this process, there will be issues that will be taken up with Ozcare and until those issues are pursued and raised with Ozcare it is inappropriate to make further comment at this particular time." 
An Ozcare spokesman said it was surprised by the allegations and unaware of any illegality about the transfer of assets. Ozcare chief executive Brian Lenz said he bad referred the issue to solicitors.



From:       Annette.Bastaja@govhouse.qld.gov.au                                                                                                                                Date:        Thursday, 8 June 2006 11:21 AM                                                                                                                                  To:            jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                                                     Subject:    RE: HELP

Dear Mr Tierney,
 

I refer to your email correspondence below to the Governor requesting assistance in finding appropriate contacts to assist you. 
I am seeking advice in relation to your request and will write to you again in the near future with further advice.
 

Regards,
 
Annette Bastaja 
Official Secretary and Chief of Staff 





From:           The Premier                                                     

Date:            Thursday, 9 November 2006 1:37 PM

To:                jjls@bigpond.com 

Subject:        Reply to Mr J Tierney

Please quote: MCU

Mr J Tierney
jjls@bigpond.com

Dear Jim

Thank you for your emails of 9, 24 and 29 October 2006 concerning your dispute with Vinnies Gym in Cairns.  I have been requested to reply to you on the Premier's behalf.

Unfortunately, the Premier is unable to be of assistance to you in this matter other than to suggest that you might care to seek your own legal advice in relation to your concerns.
I have, however, forwarded a copy of your letter to the Honourable Kerry Shine MP, Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and Minister Assisting the Premier in Western Queensland for his information.
Again, thank you for bringing this matter to the Premier's attention.

Yours sincerely
Michael Todd
Senior Policy Advisor


From:             Communities - SMTP CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.                                                                            Date:               Tuesday, 3 October 2006 11:01 AM,                                                                                                                                               To:                 jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                                                              Subject:         PERSONAL RESPONSE
Our reference:  A/06/03334 CMM05942 

3 October 2006 

Mr James Victor Tierney 
jjls@bigpond.com 

Dear Mr Tierney 

Thank you for your email of 11 August 2006 regarding St Vincent De Paul in Cairns. I note that you have also written to the Honourable Peter Beattie MP, Premier regarding this issue.

The matters you have raised have been forwarded to the Department of Communities’ Complaints and Prevention Unit (CPU), for assessment. Once the CPU’s assessment is finalised, you will be advised further.  In the meantime, if you require any further information or assistance in relation to this matter, please contact, Ms Liliana Pacey, Acting Manager, Complaints and Prevention Unit, Department of Communities on 3406 2615.   Thank you for taking the time to raise this issue.                                                                Yours sincerely                  

(Signed) 

Warren Pitt MP 
Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth                          


From:               Judith Tierney                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Date:                Friday, 6 October 2006 1:38 PM                                                                                                                                                                                                              To:                  Communities - SMTP CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.au                                                                                                                                                                                                             Subject:         PERSONAL RESPONSE
Our reference:  A/06/03334 CMM05942 

Dear Mr. Pitt 
Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth 

 Re: Thank you for your email of 11 August 2006 regarding St Vincent De Paul in Cairns.



Jim Tierney

 jjls@bigpond.com
ATTACH I SENT WITH ABOVE

Dear Mr. Pitt,                                                                                                                                                      
Sir, I received a written reply from you stating you have an illness and so you were delayed in responding to my many documents, emails, ect, ect.                                                                                
Sir, in 1993 due to a contemptible negligent anaesthetist, showing total contempt for my welfare, I was not anaesthetised at all, but was totally paralysed and was aware I had stopped breathing, I remained not breathing for over thirty minutes.
This was in a supposedly simple procedure.   
 I effectively sued this anaesthetist and hospital.                                                                                                 I did not know who I was for at least six months; I will include a report from my psychiatrist for your information if requested.                                                                                                                          

Yet with permanent hypothalamus damage and impaired abnormal functioning in terms of my ability to process simple, day to day information.                                                                                                      I still struggle with integrating a host of information from my environment judging various things. 
                                                                                                                                                                I have virtually no short term memory thankfully my long term memory is functioning to a degree.                                                                                                                                                                         
I also informed our Governor that one of my major problems is communicating with government Ministers, because the one's unfortunately I have communicated with have no tolerance with people with chronic PTSD and major depression and brain damage.                                                                                                                                       So Sir, I understand illness.     
Yet I still donated with specific conditions all the equipment that went to make up the Fitness centre and boxing facility named “Vinnies Gym” in your community for the disadvantaged, poor, and disabled of your community.                                                     

All the officials in the Society of St Vincent de Paul knew of my conditions as you presume I knew about yours.                                                                                                                                          

I alone, erected and set up all the equipment in “Vinnies Gym”.   
I alone; set up all the programmes used in “Vinnies Gym” these included special programmes for the mentally ill clients my wife Judith was training.
I managed “Vinnies Gym” for four years as a VOLUNTEER.  
I set up my many years of researched ANTI-RAPE programme for all the youth in your community 
Mr. Pitt, via Francine Kubanek who at the time was the Cairns St Vincent de Paul youth coordinator.                                                                                                                                           

This was deliberately destroyed by McAuliffe and administrator Maree Fell.                                                                                                     
Francine Kubanek was bullied to the point of resigning even after she gave that individual McAuliffe, a written official record of all the bulling and harassment incidents she was receiving from administrator Maree Fell.                                                                                                              
McAuliffe read this official record then handed it back to her.
Francine Kubanek resigned and McAuliffe and Maree Fell never even informed the girl’s colleges that with the resignation of Francine Kubanek my ANTI-RAPE programme was stopped.  
So how could McAuliffe even think about “VINNIES GYM” not doing what it was set up for, after deliberately destroying, and preventing me from teaching all the girls in your community my ANTI-RAPE programme again I await your response?


Yet you Minister still have not responded to me, Mr. Pitt [I have a copy of your response to Mary Triant] you said publicly to Mary Triant and I do not know how many other individuals, you understood 
“Vinnies Gym” was closed after an independent reviewer stated that “It was not getting used for the original purpose it was set up for”.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

For a start he was not an independent reviewer he was St Vincent de Paul’s ceo Maher’s friend.                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

And considering I donated and set up every programme that was used in “Vinnies Gym” how could any individual other than me; review something they know nothing about I await you answer again Sir.                                                                                                               

I emailed ceo Maher, I confronted diocesan president McAuliffe, and St Vincent de Paul administrator Maree Fell to immediately stop their bullying and harassment of paid staff and volunteers from the Society, one lady victim contemplated suicide,                                                                  

I also informed Bishop James Foley and Cairns regional manager from WPH&Saftey, and consequently WPH&Saftey director in Brisbane about this continual bullying from these paid officials of this VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION.                                                                                                                                         

I sent Statutory Declarations to Australian Prime Minister John Howard confirming the above.                                                                                                                                               

When I exposed these evil individuals they conspired to silence me by closing the facility. 

That is the true and only reason why St Vincent de Paul’s Maher, McAuliffe, administrator Maree Fell, McKeown closed “VINNIES GYM”. 

This so-called charity is a VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION which allows them to use our tax, yet no one is allowed access to any financial information by administrator Maree Fell. 

The Qld Police minister Judy Spence states to me it is a civil matter when I informed her on numerous occasions that McAuliffe has possession of members of your community’s personal property as well as mine.                                                                                     

McAuliffe stated in the Cairns newspaper he closed “VINNIES GYM” because he had no money, 
yet he continued using donated money [not his] to pay rent from September 2005 till February 2006 for an empty building, 

And this same individual gave me three days to remove all my equipment that had taken me months to erect, and he knowing about my health, his vindictive actions did what he wanted to achieve in exacerbating my condition and giving my wife who is my CARER a nervous breakdown. 

Minister Pitt, my wife while in her position in N.S.W mental health department on numerous occasions ran a ward of 180 paranoid schizophrenics on her own, yet these so-called Christians, Maher, McKeown, McAuliffe and Maree Fell ect, lied to her abused her resulting in her having a nervous breakdown.                                                                                         
She is my CARER so what am I supposed to do now Minister Warren Pitt MP Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth? 

 If you have no empathy for us because of your personal health and in your position as Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth is there any wonder I contact our Governor directly. 

I suppose you will not respond to me again and will just pass it along the political conveyer belt till I get tired and stop bothering all you ministers. 
         

But I can assure you all, after what has happened to my wife and me I am not going to be silenced by any Queensland politician, or premier.                                                                                                 

I have been slandered by ceo Maher him publicly stating I king hit a child; I understand McAuliffe is still saying derogatory statements regarding my mental health.                                                               

This McAuliffe has been, and still is using donated money for the poor for the storage of all my donated equipment since September 2005.                                                                      



This is donated money for the poor in your community; it was not donated for these thieves to use at will they are only custodians of this money it is not their’s.                          

Bishop James Foley recently asked to meet with my wife Judith and informed her that he would pay for my equipment to be delivered to any destination I wanted informing her the equipment is officially still mine. 

Judith said “James they used a crow bar to remove my husband’s autographed boxing photos from the walls of “VINNIES GYM” that he loaned to the gym.   
Can you imagine the condition of the equipment that they dismantled without the knowledge to dismantle it correctly that is why it took my husband so long to erect it alone? 
I would appreciate a personal answer as under the circumstances I feel it warrants one.                  

Jim Tierney

     
From:             Fraser Boyle Fraser.Boyle@communities.qld.gov.au                                                                                       Date:               Friday, 6 October 2006 12:52 PM                                                                                                                                               To:                 jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                   Subject:         Complaint - St Vincent De Paul Cairns                                                                                                         
Good afternoon Mr Tierney,                                                                                                                         Please find attached a letter of acknowledgment of your complaint by the Complaints and Prevention Unit in Brisbane.
Regards                                                                                                                                        Fraser Boyle                                                                                                                                                                                            Senior Complaints Officer    Complaints & Prevention Unit                                                                                                                                                    Ph. 34062618                                                                                                                                                                                                                         Fax. 34056422                                                                                                                                                                                      <<DOCTierney.tif>> -        



From:             Fraser Boyle Fraser.Boyle@communities.qld.gov.au                                                                                                  Date:               Friday, 6 October 2006 12:52 PM                                                                                                                                               To:                 jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                                                        Subject:         Complaint - St Vincent De Paul Cairns                                                                                                         
<<DOCTierney.tif>>                                                                                                                                           Dear Mrs Tierney,
Could you please furnish me with your postal address details and I will forward the letter to you via the postal system.

Regards                                                                                                                                                                                             Fraser Boyle                                                                                                                                                                                            


From:           Judith Tierney                                                                                                               To:                'thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au'                                                                                                               Date:             Thu 1/06/2006 2:25 PM                                                                                                                                                    Subject:        WHAT HAS HAPPENED TO COMMON CURTESY

Is there any chance of at least having the common manners to acknowledge us Mr. Premier?                                                                                                                                                                                                                        We hope it is not too inconvient with me helping poor kids that you cannot even respond to us.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

We are really sick to death of champagne socialists TV Drama Queens ect ect ect.  

We need my property to help me keep hold of as many kids in danger from drug barons as possible- between - you Mr Premier I thought you had better concern for kids – 

Judy Spence just hopes it will go away after being treated by that clown inspector we will make sure it will not go away.                                                                                                                                

Even if it means SVDP Catholics depriving Cairns poor kids of millions of dollars the interest on this donated money for the poor would allow me to buy twenty gyms for the poor kids in Cairns.

I cannot believe I have to beg a labor Premier to help me prevent kids going under.

If you labor people think your name stinks now in Cairns wait till we tell them Pitt’s party piece.                                                                                                   

Collectively SVDP have stolen from the Cairns poor $324 million and raising.

Judy Spence just ignores us here in Cairns we suppose because of her Qld Senior police advice to my wife and me. 

If I had not taped it no one would believe what my wife and me were told.                                                                      

The reaction I have had so far is truly amazing these two cops are famous now in England.                                              

And “The News of the World” has been in touch with my mates.

 Please we are helping poor kids some with no arse in their trousers - some with no shoes - we imagine how we would be helped if we were the bad guys that move millions of dollars that does not belong to us with the same impunity?

Judy Spence live with it they are conceited clowns we are more concerned about helping kids with no arse in their shorts. 

Those two cops are fools vain fools.

Kids come before vain cops in my book.

I mean that literally it is called wait for it “My life as a pommie bastard”                                                                                 I will include all you champagne socialists- Ms Detective Iraq Mr. Inspector Stat Decs and signatures.                     Mr Defender of the faith Pitt as long as the faith does not include poor kids.                                               With the money I will make sure no poor kids in Cairns has to depend on champagne socialists.

Please for the sake of the poor kids in Cairns get something done.

Thank you


 James Victor Tierney:       

Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2006 1:24 AM

46 Oleander Street

Holloway’s beach

Cairns 4878

Ph: 40550767

jjls@bigpond.com
Hon. Peter Douglas Beattie MP

Premier of Queensland

Dear Mr Premier Beattie

Could you give this problem we have with your Police Minister some personal attention.                                                   I am enclosing a rough copy of her latest response to me and I have really had it with her lack of care and correct response to me.

I have no intention of accepting her latest answer that I find both insulting and appalling; we do not, as far as I am aware, live in a Communist country that people in the public service, the POLICE, and Government Ministers are accountable to NO ONE!

I have been slandered by your Minister of communities Pitt that made decisions without any consultation with me and my fellow directors of the not to profit the Stable FNQ.
We opened this facility to continue helping people that are poor, disabled, mentally ill and street kids. Because St Vincent de Paul’s Jerry McAuliffe closed the facility that I donated the equipment for- Vinnies Gym- because I blew the whistle on him and his bullying mates to WPH&S Director in Brisbane and Cairns.

Judy Spence MP has informed me-that she has been informed -when someone steals my property it is a civil matter.

Well I am not excepting her nonsense why do we have rule of law that makes it a crime to steal, does this rule not apply to us?

Yes, more than me have personal property being held by St Vincent de Paul’s pathological liar Jerry McAuliffe with impunity.

This individual closed “Vinnies Gym in Cairns and removed property belonging to not only me, but other members of our community.                                                                                                                                                 Others x-members of Vinnies Gym have demanded McAuliffe to return their property and he just ignores these people and with people like Judy Spence MP as Police Minister he does this also with impunity.

So we are not excepting this!

You call yourselves labor politicians' treating us like dogs we have always been supporters of the labor party so why are so-called labor politicians' treating us this way?

WE would never now willingly VOTE FOR YOUR PARTY we are really bewildered that Labor Politicians are capable of this behaviour.

After Judy Spence MP advised us to go for advice from Catholic Inspector Ian Swan that is [Judith my wife and me] and you can read the advice we were given. And some have even heard it!                                                                                                                                                              
This Inspector told my wife and me his wife signs his [Inspector Swan's] signature, not her own to draw money from his-not her bank account because it is convenient.

This was in connection with the question I asked Catholic police Inspector Ian Swan,                                                                        WHEN DOES SIGNING ANOTHER PERSONS SIGNATURE FOR ANY REASON BECOME ILLEGAL? 
The reason for this question was Maree Fell St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator demanded an elderly volunteer to sign Maree Fell’s signature to acquire goods from a shop this was in front of witnesses and the depot manager the volunteer refused to do this and Maree Fell barked at her “If I tell you to do it you will’.                           

I wonder how often this has been done before, if she is not afraid to bark it publicly.

I understand there is a police investigation being done on a person in a similar position as Maree Fell on the Gold Coast, working also for the Society of St Vincent de Paul - or do I understand incorrectly is this also a civil matter?  

I was asking Catholic Police Inspector Ian Swan about the legality of Statutory Declarations that we sent to our Prime Minister John Howard and others. 

Police Inspector Ian Swan states to Judy and Jim Tierney “Statutory Declarations are not worth the paper they are written on anyone can write what they like on them”.

So I asked Catholic Police Inspector Ian Swan “So why do we have them?” 
Why do I keep referring to this individual as Catholic Inspector Ian Swan because he kept telling me he was, and detective Sergeant Sheridan Heaton reminded me Terry Lewis was also a Catholic, and we all know what Lewis was like?    

                                                                                                                                                                              Surely we ask, a Police Inspector should know there are conditions in place for making false statements on signed Statutory Declarations, and that it is an unlawful act -to forge another person’s signature no matter what the reason given. 

I have people here in Cairns ask me to ask Judy Spence MP why she continually refuses to answer our questions. 

We wonder if I pinched some of Judy Spence MP personal property would that also be seen as a civil matter. 

We also wonder if someone stole some of your personal property would that also be a civil matter?

My wife was requested by Cairns Catholic Bishop James Foley to meet with him, she did, and he asked Judith to be a mediator for the Catholic St Vincent de Paul so - called charity and me. 

Naturally she refused because as she told the Cairns Catholic Bishop James Foley it was not her that donated all the equipment that made up Vinnies Gym. 

It was not her that erected all this equipment on her own without help from any Catholic St Vincent de Paul people.  

And it certainly was not her that managed this facility for four unpaid years helping poor kids it was me.                                                                                                                                      Judy Spence MP keeps telling me to get a lawyer to retrieve my property back from this Society of thieves. And I keep telling her it is not the donated equipment I donated to these thieves that I am talking about - it is completely different property that this McAuliffe has in some storage. 
Others and my own personal equipment that was taken away with the donated equipment that I was using for the kids so why do I need to get a lawyer? 

Cairns Catholic Bishop James Foley already has told my wife the Vinnies Gym donated equipment is mine.

What we want now is our other equipment that I need for the kids that McAuliffe refuses to give back to us.

So Mr. Premier Can you tell us 

WHEN DOES SIGNING ANOTHER PERSONS SIGNATURE FOR ANY REASON BECOME ILLEGAL? 

Like police Inspector Ian Swan told us his wife does it is easy to see if she has done this from comparing signatures.

And why are we told to use Statutory Declarations after the statement we were given by Cairns Catholic Police Inspector Ian Swan. 

This whole conversation with these two police officers I recorded and sent copies overseas.

Judy Spence MP I understand received emails from some of these people overseas and her response was she did not know who I was------come on!     

How many James Victor Tierney’s does she know in QLD that are dealing with a Society of bullies and thieves as I am?

Waiting for some sensible response because I will not be silenced by police, politicians, or corrupt Catholic Societies if it makes any difference I was christened a Catholic as my wife was. 

Jim Tierney

BELOW IS THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF MARY TRIANT’S WORKPLACE ON THE ENVELOPE CONTAINING THE ODIOUS ANONYMOUS LETTER. 

Mary Triant is one of the directors of the stable FNQ. She knows this came from SVDP CEO Maher and has sent all relevant information to WPH&S.  She has also informed her religious leader from the GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH she is not putting up with threats from Maher or any SVDP member. 
 FROM THE ENVELOPE
 MARY TRIANT
 

74 ABBOTT STREET 
 

CAIRNS QLD 4870                                  



COPY OF THE ODIOUS ANONYMOUS LETTER IT HAD THE REVERSE OUTCOME.
 

 

Mary Triant

    23.02. 06.

 

Accept some professional advice. Establish as soon as possible distance between your self, Jim Tierney, the disagreement he has with St Vincent de Paul and the problems of the gym equipment. There are a lot of issues concerning various religious groups who all seen things in a different light. None of these issues really have anything to do with you.   



From:                     ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au                                                                                                       Date                       Friday, 30 June 2006 12:06 PM                                                                                                                                   To:                         jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                            Subject:                 Reply to Mr J Tierney                                                                                                                               

Please quote: MCU
30 June 2006
Mr J Tierney
jjls@bigpond.com

Dear Jim
Thank you for your emails of 22 May and 1 June 2006 concerning police
and child poverty issues in Cairns.  I have been requested to reply to
you on the Premier's behalf. The contents of your messages have been noted. In the event that you have not already done so, I have taken the liberty of forwarding a copy of your emails to the Honourable Judy Spence MP, Minister for Police and Corrective Services and the Honourable Warren Pitt MP, Minister for Communities, Disability Services and Seniors for
their information and reply direct to you.
Again, thank you for bringing your views to the Premier's attention.

Yours sincerely

Rob Whiddon
Chief of Staff

From:             Rodney & Veronica Killick                                                    
Sent:               Friday, 10 March 2006 9:46 AM
To:                 Patricia
Subject:          RE: Veronica Killick
To think a charity like that has control over disadvantaged people in the community.

 Let’s hope the new gym venture can provide the service to the community that a gro0up like SVDP should.

 

Regards

Veronica Killick

RVK Maintenance

Ph: 0417 609 994

FX: 07 4033 0923

Veronica Killick                                 
Human Resources &
Compliance Manager

344 Mulgrave Road
CAIRNS QLD 4870
Ph: 07 4054 1464
FX: 07 4033 2038
 MB: 0417 609 994

A group decision was made to support the gym situated off Martyn Street.

As a result of our fundraising on the first occasion we paid for the flooring in the boxing ring.

It was a wonderful satisfying experience to be involved in and on visiting the gym we got to meet the staff and a few of the kids training there. I felt a real sense of achievement.

Following the first donation the following year I spoke with Jim and Judy and they let me know that they were building a new kitchen and laundry off the side of the gym.

It was decided that we would focus on raising enough money to equip this extension as much as possible.

In the end we were able to donate a number of white goods and crockery, cutlery, glassware, appliances, i.e. toasters, kettles and a sack full of various foods, including coffee etc.

From what I have read in the media, I am of the understanding that the gym has closed down and is not going to reopen.

I am just wondering what St Vinnies has done with all the equipment as I have heard that a group is willing to reopen the gym again and I would think that St Vinnies would want to support another group who is willing to financially support the homeless and disadvantaged youth in Cairns.

on the first day we toured the gym after donating the boxing ring mat, an employee of St Vinnies had told us that the, majority of the equipment had been donated by Jim Tierney. 

WE THOUGHT THIS WAS WONDERFUL THAT AN INDIVIDUAL WOULD SHOW THAT MUCH FAITH IN A SINGLE COMMUNITY MINDED PROJECT. 

Majority of big business in this country wouldn’t even make that sort of donation. 

so in conclusion I am a little confused that the, majority of the equipment was donated by Jim Tierney and the ALH group, but you are not willing to donate the equipment on to a group willing to take over where you left off.

Wouldn’t it be of benefit to your organisation to assist another group to help the disadvantaged youth when you say are no longer able to?

Veronica Killick

 This individual is we understand under investigation now -X QLD state president Michael Mckeown borrowed a very expensive book from me I am still waiting for its return! What credibility does this Society have?  COPY            

From:                jjls@bigpond.com 

Date:                10 October 2005 08:00

To:                   Michael Mckeown 

Subject:            Michael Mckeown

 

Will you return my property now!!!
Or I will do what your boss does and get the police involved!
How many times do I need to ask you? In case you do not remember it is the book you were supposed to read and 
return to me how many more times do I have to ask you? 

Jim Tierney





Ref: 6450 F6 F7 JS                                                                               
28 JUL 2006

Mr. James Tierney

Thank you for your further recent emails regarding the operations of Vinnies Gym in Cairns.

Your emails were referred to the Queensland Police Service and I am advised that police                                           will not be further investigating your allegations.

I am further advised that, as previously explained to you by police, there is no evidence to substantiate your allegations.

With respect to your dispute with the St Vincent de Paul Society. 

I am informed this is a civil matter. 

Should you wish to pursue that matter, I suggest you consider consulting a lawyer.

I trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

Judy Spence MP

Minister for Police and Corrective Services


 From:                      jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                           Date:                       Friday:       30 June 2006 12:06 PM                                                                                                                                   To:                           police@ministerial.qld.gov.au                                                                              Subject:                    PERSONAL RESPONSE 
Dear Minister Judy Spence MP

First you have been incorrectly advised we, or me, have not spoken with the Catholic Inspector Swan on several occasions. I rang this Inspector Swan after you advising me to make arrangements to meet him because we did not sign statements. 

 

My wife and me went to meet with this Inspector too sign a statement as did the other witnesses and it suddenly became a non police matter!

 

It will be the last any of us would be in the same room as this former Catholic prosecutor Inspector as he told us both he was.

 

YOUR INFORMATION IS OF NO ASSISTANCE TO THE COMMUNITY GROUP OF CAIRNS OR MY WIFE AND ME.

 

They want the questions answered that I informed you of, not a typical Politian's answer.

 As far as we are concerned nothing has changed since JOH BJELKE-PETERSEN ruled with Terry Lewis at the helm.

 So please do not expect any of us to contact this Catholic Police Inspector for further enquiries do you think we are totally stupid.

 We took your advice before, and were humiliated, made to feel like we were criminals by this former Catholic prosecutor Inspector Swan.

 When it is this CATHOLIC SVDP so-called charity that can lose $130 million dollars of donated money for the poor with impunity! This information was published by THE AUSTRALIAN NEWSPAPER that was informed by a member of the secret society a retired QC.

 They can steal my property {and this is not the full fitness equipment I donated} I am talking about; this is my own property that I was using to help kids Labor Minister Spencer.

When we went to meet with CATHOLIC Inspector Swan and Detective Sergeant Heaton.

This Inspector told my wife and me his wife signs his [Inspector Swan's] signature not hers to draw money from his-not her bank account because it is convenient. 

I will again repeat the question I asked you before- the one you totally disregarded.

WHEN DOES SIGNING ANOTHER PERSONS SIGNATURE FOR ANY REASON BECOME ILLEGAL? 

 

Because we need to know from you personally you are the police Minister and we as tax payers pay your wages. 

If it is all above board to do what this cop's wife does and the Administrator of Cairns SVDP demanded a volunteer too do- can we do it with the same impunity? 

 

The simple answer is YES or NO?

Sergeant Sheridan Heaton informed my wife and me she was waiting for her clearance so she could go to IRAQ to get whacked because she could not go on living anymore. And this woman is interested in SVDP doing the right thing please!!!!

We were not asked to sign a release document we were informed by SVDP solicitors that their employers state-                              

“The society rejects your assertion that the equipment is your property if you are agreeable to the terms of the proposed gift deed they will gift the equipment to Gumba Gumba”.  “You may wish to seek independent legal advice……………”
PLEASE!!!!!!!!

WE JUDY/JIM TIERNEY SENT ALL THE DOCUMENTS BACK TO THE SVDP SOLICITORS WITH A NOTE THAT SAID, “WE DECLINE YOUR NONSENSE”

How can the first party give permission to gift belongings that they do not have-and the second party that have these belongings have made public statements that the first party do not own? If this is called a release document by a police Minister God help us.

SO now QLD branch of SVDP wants to gift our equipment to an indigenous group.

They realise we are never ever going to stop telling the appropriate people about their despicable behaviour. 

Imagine the headlines they would get in the local press. 

“SVDP GIFTS AN INDIGENOUS GROUP A WHOLE FITNESS CENTRE”. 

Summary In the signing of gagging orders SVDP walk-Sorry this group are not walking?                                             
1. Police Inspector tells Judy and Jim Tierney his wife forges his signature because it is convenient for this Inspectors wife when she wants money from Inspectors bank account. This bank account is not the Inspectors wife’s own account according to the Inspector. 

2. Same police Inspector tells Judy and Jim Tierney those Statutory Declarations are not worth the paper they are written on.
3. Detective Sergeant Heaton advises Judy and Jim Tierney to walk away because they will do nothing. She continues “It will end up killing you I did not walk away so I am now going to go to Iraq”. She puts her index finger to her temple and states-“It only takes one shot and it is all over but I will take a few with me”.

4. Because of the behaviour of QLD senior police officers like recently not correctly disconnecting a phone while they were verbally abusing a female reporter.                                           
Joh Bjelke-Petersen and Terry Lewis and crew, we do not trust the police or police Ministers and who could say we would be wrong.
5. Because it is assumed by many that the Catholic Church influences Politics, we knew it would be impossible to prove any of the above so all interviews conducted with the mentioned police officers we taped and have given copies of these tapes to the appropriate people.
I am tired of helping people and being abused by people who think they are so smart.   
 All I have ever done is help the poor and disadvantaged and I have decided enough is enough.
If these SVDP people who are ONLY THE CUSTODIANS of donated money are allowed to give away 
$130 million to Ozcare illegally and know they are accountable to no one.
Abuse people enough for them to consider suicide, slander people, harass people then it is time I did what no one else will and that is make them accountable to the Australian people.
Below is a copy of a letter I sent to The Honourable Justice Michael Kirby AC CMG.   
 I Knew you would let them walk I just gave you the benefit of the doubt.

No way are we going to except this from a Qld Police Minister with the credibility they have here, no way.



This is an example of a view most people would not believe that the Society of St Vincent de Paul can do.  Most of these crimes against the poor are done by long term member’s of this Society

(
This particular act my wife Judith Tierney a Qld SVDP State Vice President had to blackmail the SVDP officials in Brisbane saying “she would defend any person that was poisoned by any person giving out food in Cairns SVDP emergency relieve in the manner described below”.

Qld SVDP State Vice president Judith Elizabeth Tierney states…..(((
(Qld branch of SVDP allowed volunteers to open sealed food boxes, and the volunteers handled the food with ungloved hands in the now opened food boxes they then distributed the food to the public in their (Qld branch SVDP), emergency relief.                                                                                                  

Judith Tierney told paid Cairns administrator Mrs. Fell and volunteer diocesan President Marc King “to stop the volunteers opening and handling the food with bare hands after taking them out of sealed boxes” administrator Mrs Fell told Judy Tierney “that it was nothing to do with you” Marc King was not interested in doing anything about the request. (((((((((((((((( 

Judith informed SVDP official in Brisbane then reported their behaviour to WPH&S.


St Vincent de Paul’s RULE - EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE TITLES PAGE 64 FROM THE RULE---THE SOCIETY BEING A VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION MUST ALWAYS BE CONTROLLED BY VOLUNTARY PEOPLE.
Quis Custodiet Custodes?  

Extremely important official complaint reports where handed to the St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator Maree Fell regarding St Vincent de Paul WPH&S representative Peter O’Shaughnessy. These reports never left Mrs. Maree Fell’s St Vincent de Paul Cairns Anderson Street office.                                                                                                                                            

They were complaints that every time Peter O’Shaughnessy was stood in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described to me.                                                                                 Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President Judith Tierney personally told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her. 

Rhonda Wallace reported these obscene acts to the then Cairns St Vincent de Paul diocesan President Marc King. I wonder how many more the Cairns Administrator Maree Fell threw away.                                                                    These Official complaints describing criminal obscene behaviour by Peter O’Shaughnessy never went any further than Maree Fell.  

Because of women complaining and again nothing being done about these complaints I reported this behaviour to WPH&SAFTEY QLD DIRECTOR. Cairns WPH&SAFTEY regional manager Steve Lamb did nothing about this criminal obscene behaviour after I informed him. 
Cairns St Vincent de Paul WPH&S representative Peter O’Shaughnessy I understand was involved in these vicious and malicious rumours about Rhonda Wallace after Rhonda’s official complaints to Maree Fell.



When most people tell me I am crazy trying to expose these evil bastards here, I think of the weak amongst us that have no voice so I will speak for them as I class myself as a proper man I do not make excuses and do nothing!  
AS SILENCE MAKES COWARDS OF ALL MEN!                                                                                              

COPY from St Vincent de Paul CONSTITUTION                                                                                                                                   page 12.    17. INSPECTION OF RECORDS

A member may at any reasonable time inspect without charge the books, documents, records and securities of the society. 

 



Dr. Jeff Taylor Psychiatrist    
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Chris & Jeff Taylor 
To: Jimmy & Judy Tierney 

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 11:27 PM

Subject: Keeping In Touch

Hi Judy,   Are you getting any assistance up there in Cairns?                     

In relation to the matters aired in our last conversation, 

I would like to have a yarn with you over the phone again soon.

Regards, 
Jeff Taylor 


MY REPLY TO THYNNE & MACARTNEY SOLICITORS For St Vincent de Paul. REGARDING NONSENSE!

Dear Mr
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Jim Tierney

46 Oleander Street
HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4870

Dear Mr Tierney
Gymnasium Equipment at Vinnies Fitness Centre

We act on behalf of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland (‘the Society").

Our client has provided us with a copy of a letter dated 12 September 2005, sent to you by the Society's
Far North Queensland Diocesan President, Jerry McAuliffe (copy enclosed). We are instructed that Mr
McAuliffe has not received any response from you to that letter.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that, unless we receive a written proposal for the removal of the

gymnasium equipment from you within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, our client intends to
immediately afterwards remove the equipment itself and dispose of it in whatever manner it may see fit.

Yours faithfully
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LEVEL 27, COMALCO PLACE, 12 CREEK STREET, BRISBANE QLD 4000 GPO BOX 245, BRISBANE QLD 4001 DX 142 BRISBANE
P. +61 7 3231 8888 F. +61 7 3229 0855 www.thymac.com.au ABN 79 763 953 991



I would like to know by whom and when I was requested to show my PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE. 

From the time the fitness centre opened which was well before maher was employed by the society, not at any time have I been asked to produce my PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE.  

Are you aware that a PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE IS A PRIVILEGE to have not a right?   

If asked, would anyone think a HOLDER OF A PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE would want to hide it?                                                                                                                                                                  And for your information it was I at a meeting with some of your clients that made them aware of the insurance needed.    

                                                                                                                                                                            TO MORE IMPORTANT THINGS I want the name of the person that maher alleges told him I JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY king hit a child. The same statement that the QLD State President (‘the society’) McKeown said maher had told him!                                                                                                                

THEN MCKEOWN REPEATED THE SAME STATEMENT TO MY WIFE.                                              

Any one with an ounce of sense would know one of them is wrong.                                                    

How dare you people say I donated a number of items of GYMNASIUM EQUIPMENT are you publicly saying you are now qualified to make statements of what constitutes a fitness centre? 

How dare you!!! 

If you are trying to INTIMIDATE me REGARDING the alleged INCIDENT THAT you state 
**** OCCURRED ON JUNE 8TH 2005. 

AS CLINT EASTWOOD SAID, “GO AHEAD MAKE MY DAY” 

NOTHING WILL PLEASE ME MORE THAN TO BE GIVEN A PUBLIC PLATFORM 

TO REPEAT WHAT I SAID IN FRONT OF MANY WITNESSES. 

NOT THAT IT WILL MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE, AS SOON IT WILL ALL BE IN THE PUBLIC DOMAIN.

JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY. 



Judith was unwilling when asked to become a mediator by Bishop James Foley.                                                Emotional blackmail was on the side of the local head of Judith Tierney’s faith.  
So Judith agreed to meet with Bishop Foley and McAuliffe. 
A date was made sometime in April 2006 this was changed then to 3-30 pm may 25 2006.   
                                                                                                                                                                           Then Judith was informed McAuliffe wanted it changed to the morning of May 25 2006.  
Bishop Foley asked Judith Tierney to become a mediator again but with McAuliffe being a pathological liar she had, had enough of this effete fey heterodox individual so sent the letter below to Bishop Foley. 



                            Judy Tierney


[image: image2.png]46 Oleander Street
Holloways Beach
QIld. 4878

16™ May 2006

Dear Bishop Foley,

Yesterday I was told of a statement made by Mr McAuliffe about me
to a friend of mine. He said, “she thinks she (me) is so cleaver, going
to the Bishop, who doesn’t care anyway, and to the police”. I am now
aware that I am anything but cleaver, if I were, I would have headed
the warnings given to me when I first mentioned joining St Vincent
de Paul. I make no apology for contacting you as the local head of the
faith I followed, and as a person I felt I could freely speak with. As
for the police, I am Jim’s official carer and where he goes I take him.
He was there after receiving advice that it was the proper course to
follow.

Considering these remarks, I know that no productive outcome could
be achieved by my meeting with Mr McAuliffe. I will not be
attending the meeting scheduled by your office for the 25" of this
month.

I would have been very surprised had this meeting gone as arranged,
even without my cancelling. Procrastination seems to be the
preferred option in this whole affair.

Yours truly,



From:            The Premier COPY
Date:              Tuesday, 10 October 2006 8:10 AM

To:                   Judith Tierney 

Subject:         Reply to Mr J Tierney

Thank you for your message to the Premier.  

Your message has been forwarded to his office. 

Ministerials Officer 
Office of the Premier                                                                                                                      

    
From:                  Fraser.Boyle@communities.qld.gov.au                                                                                                                       Date                    Friday, 6 October 2006 12:52 PM                                                                                                                         To:                        jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                                                         Subject:                Complaint - St Vincent De Paul Cairns
Good afternoon Mr Tierney, Please find attached a letter of acknowledgment of your complaint by the Complaints and Prevention Unit in Brisbane.
Regards
Fraser Boyle-


                                                                                                                                                                                   


From:          Communities - SMTP <CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.au-                                                          Date:            Thursday, 10 August 2006 5:13 PM                                                                                                                                                     To                  jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                               Subject:        Response from the Office of the Minister 

Our reference:  A/06/02553 
                        

CMM05579 

10 August 2006 

Mr James Tierney 
jjls@bigpond.com 

Dear Mr Tierney                     [[[ANSWERED ON 10 August 2006]]]
I refer to your emails of 22 May and 1 June 2006 to the Honourable Peter Beattie MP, Premier, concerning the needs of disadvantaged young people in Cairns.  
As the issues raised fall within the Ministerial responsibilities of the Honourable Warren Pitt MP, your letter has been forwarded to this office for reply.  
As Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Communities, Disability Services and Seniors, I have been asked to respond on his behalf.

The Department for Communities appreciates your contributions in supporting young people at risk in the Cairns area. 
He is aware of your donation of gym equipment to St Vincent De Paul in 2000 to support young people from disadvantaged backgrounds who could not afford or were not comfortable using a commercial gymnasium.  

The Minister has been informed that the St Vincent De Paul’s gym closed in October 2005, as a review of the service identified that it was no longer being utilised by the original target group.  
However, your efforts in providing assistance to these young people during this time is appreciated.

The Department of Communities currently provides funding to a number of organisations in Cairns to support young people who are at risk due to various contributing factors in their lives.  

I have attached a list of these services and their contact details for your information.  You may wish to link with some of these organisations to continue your support of young people in need.

If you require any further information or assistance in relation to this matter, please contact Ms Fran Maddern, Manager, Community Capacity and Service Quality, Cairns, Department of Communities on 4048 9311.

I trust this information is of assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

(Signed)

 Kerry Shine MP 

Parliamentary Secretary 
to the Minister for Communities, 
Disability Services and Seniors and 
Premier's Advisor on Western Queensland 
Member for Toowoomba North –




From:      Judith Tierney                                                                                                                                                                                         Date:       Friday, 11 August 2006 2:54 PM                                                                                                                                                                                       To:          Communities - SMTP <CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.au>Subject:                                                                                Attach:   PLEASE STOP INSULTING ME
Mr JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY is my name. 
jjls@bigpond.com 

Will you people please stop making deliberate false accusations and statements that insult me PLEASE!!!!!! 
Like the one below you sent me! 
We don't need or indeed want praise for what my wife Judith and me have done all our lives.
St Vincent de Paul’s gym closed in October 2005, as a review of the service identified that it was no longer being utilised by the original target group.  
FOR USING OUR TAX THESE THIEVES HAVE A "The RULE" that is supposed to contribute to their "CONSTITUTION".                                                                                                                                                          
The Society of St Vincent de Paul states the Society being a Voluntary Organisation must always be controlled by VOLUNTARY PEOPLE.    
            

I have no problem with officials like the pathological liar and HIGHLY PAID Society QLD CEO MAHER running this group of women bullys, and thieves, I indeed do have a major problem with them getting MY TAX while running a company not a Charity and I will never be silenced by ego enhancing statements to me. 

 

I was a Society VOLUNTEER and CHAIRPERSON of the Cairns Vinnies Gym special works. 
I had donated all the equipment that made up this facility that was both a boxing facility and a Fitness centre.                                         

I ALONE SET UP THIS FACILITY--I ALONE TRAINED ALL THE INSTRUCTORS THAT WORKED IN VINNIES GYM because of the clients we had using this facility. 
I ALONE MANAGED VINNIES GYM FOR [4] FOUR UNPAID YEARS.
This is just one of many statements I have put on the WORLD WIDE WEB ---
I will continue putting statements on the World Wide Web until I expose completely these bullys of women and pathological liars and thieves because I witnessed appalling harassment and bullying of Paid staff and Volunteers by St Vincent de Paul officials. 
I sent four Statutory Declarations to Australian Prime Minister John Howard and other politicians I also informed QLD WPH&Saftey officials. 
After me sending an email to Qld CEO Peter Maher and Qld State President Michael McKeown demanding they do something about this appalling behaviour of officials. To keep this brief Qld CEO Peter Maher stated publicly that I KING HIT a child and because of this accusation he had sent me a registered letter banning me from Vinnies Gym. 
I sent this CEO Maher a solicitor’s letter. 

This was told to my wife by QLD St Vincent de Paul State President Michael McKeown. CEO Peter Maher Stated to my wife he had sent me a registered letter banning me from Vinnies Gym. 
This was because he defamed me stating he had sent a registered letter to me banning me from the gym because I king hit a child. 
So THE TRUE REASON THESE EVIL BASTARDS CLOSED VINNIES GYM IN CAIRNS was because I blew the Whistle on St Vincent de Paul officials to the Prime Minister John Howard plus WPH&S BRISBANE AFTER GETTING NO were with STEVE LAMB Cairns regional WPH&S manager.                                                              

So stop repeating the false statement you sent me now. Waiting for more nonsense





From:        The Premier                          
Date:          Wednesday, 9 August 2006 8:24 AM
To:             Judith Tierney 
Subject:     Reply to Mr J Tierney                             

Thank you for your message to the Premier.  Your message has been forwarded to his office. 

Ministerials Officer 
Office of the Premier 



From:            safetyinfo@dir.qld.gov.au safetyinfo@dir.qld.gov.au
Date:             Wednesday, 10 May 2006 9:19 AM

To:                jjls@bigpond.com 

Subject:       COMPLAINTS AGAINST INSPECTORS     

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

ABN 52 293 849 579

Workplace Health & Safety Queensland Infoline

Freecall:     1800 177717     Phone:     07-32474711

Website:     www.dir.qld.gov.au
 Our Reference: 5821
Date: 10 May 2006

To: James Tierney

Dear Mr Tierney

Thank you for your email regarding making a formal complaint about a Regional Manager. You may address  you complaint to the Director, Regional Services Branch, GPO Box 69, Brisbane Q 4001.

Yours faithfully

Information Services Officer

Information and Registration Services

Workplace Health and Safety Queensland



From:           Drysdale, John 

Date:            Wednesday, 10 May 2006 9:19 AM
To:                jjls@bigpond.com 

Subject:        FW: JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY - http://www.dir.qld.gov.au/workplace/index.htm Feedback
James,

Thank you for visiting the Department of Industrial Relations' Internet
site. Your feedback has been forwarded on to the relevant area and they
will contact you shortly.

Regards

John Drysdale
Asst Communications Officer (Online Media) 
Business Applications Unit
Corporate Solutions Queensland 

Ph:  322 52536
Fax: 340 43584
Email: john.drysdale@csq.qld.gov.auYour Email : jjls@bigpond.com
Your Feedback : 

Thank you for your response much appreciated after the way we have been treated. I will send all the formal complaints by the way you have informed me. I am sending this to you because of the things I have asked back from Mr. Lamb but his email conveniently does not receive anything from me.
Thank you.
JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY
steven.lamb@qld.gov  




DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
ABN 52 293 849 579
Workplace Health & Safety Queensland Infoline
Freecall:     1800 177717     Phone: 07-32474711
Website:     www.dir.qld.gov.au
Our Reference: 5821
Date: 10 May 2006
To: James Tierney

Dear Mr Tierney

Thank you for your email regarding making a formal complaint about a Regional Manager. You may address 
you complaint to the Director, Regional Services Branch, GPO Box 69, Brisbane Q 4001.

Yours faithfully

Information Services Officer
Information and Registration Services
Workplace Health and Safety Queensland-----                                                                                                                                                             JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY
jjls@bigpond.com 

Thank you for your response I would first of all like you to make Mr. Steve Lamb Respond to the email I had returned to me today. It seems Mr Lambs email has suddenly stopped receiving anything from ME now.
This is what I sent to Mr Steve Lamb this morning it was returned to me so Mr. Lamb as usual  he can say he did not receive it so I am sending it to you for the record because there is plenty more you will receive from me about this individual.


From:               jjls@bigpond.com 
Date:                Wednesday, 10 May 2006 6:50 AM
To:                   steven.lamb@qld.gov <steven.lamb@qld.gov>
Subject:           RETURN MY PROPERTY


10 MAY 2006
Dear Mr. Steven Lamb,
If you do not make arrangements today for the return of all my property I will come tomorrow and pick it up personally.
1. All my notes on paper past and present especially the paper work I had in your office the day you called for help from hand on hip inspector. I have been asked to show them specific notes
if took to you that day to an individual.
2. My CD full of evidence I gave to you too look at, but more importantly so you cannot show the CD to any one else.
3. My wallet that I can prove I left in your office.
4. The name of the hand on hip inspector that I have been advised to get from you.
jjls@bigpond.com

extremely important official complaint reports where handed to the St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator Maree Fell regarding St Vincent de Paul WPH&S representative Peter O’Shaughnessy.    These reports never left Mrs. Maree Fell’s St Vincent de Paul Cairns Anderson Street office.                                                                                                                                            
They were complaints that every time Peter O’Shaughnessy was stood in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described to me.                                                                                 Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President Judith Tierney personally told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her. Rhonda Wallace reported these obscene acts to the then Cairns St Vincent de Paul diocesan President Marc King. I wonder how many more the Cairns Administrator Maree Fell threw away.                                                                    

These Official complaints describing criminal obscene behaviour by Peter O’Shaughnessy never went any further than Maree Fell.  Because of women complaining and again nothing being done about these complaints I reported this behaviour to WPH&SAFTEY QLD DIRECTOR. Cairns WPH&SAFTEY regional manager Steve Lamb did nothing about this criminal obscene behaviour after I informed him. Cairns St Vincent de Paul WPH&S representative Peter O’Shaughnessy I understand was involved in these vicious and malicious rumours about Rhonda Wallace after Rhonda official complaints to Maree Fell.





Our reference:  A/06/02553 
CMM05579 

10 August 2006 

Mr James Tierney 
jjls@bigpond.com 

Dear Mr Tierney 

I refer to your emails of 22 May and 1 June 2006 to the Honourable Peter Beattie MP, Premier, concerning the needs of disadvantaged young people in Cairns.  As the issues raised fall within the Ministerial responsibilities of the Honourable Warren Pitt MP, your letter has been forwarded to this office for reply.  As Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Communities, Disability Services and Seniors, I have been asked to respond on his behalf.

The Department for Communities appreciates your contributions in supporting young people at risk in the Cairns area. He is aware of your donation of gym equipment to St Vincent De Paul in 2000 to support young people from disadvantaged backgrounds who could not afford or were not comfortable using a commercial gymnasium.  

The Minister has been informed that the St Vincent De Paul’s gym closed in October 2005, as a review of the service identified that it was no longer being utilised by the original target group.  However, your efforts in providing assistance to these young people during this time is appreciated.

The Department of Communities currently provides funding to a number of organisations in Cairns to support young people who are at risk due to various contributing factors in their lives.  

I have attached a list of these services and their contact details for your information.  You may wish to link with some of these organisations to continue your support of young people in need.

If you require any further information or assistance in relation to this matter, please contact Ms Fran Maddern, Manager, Community Capacity and Service Quality, Cairns, Department of Communities on 4048 9311.

I trust this information is of assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

(Signed) 

Kerry Shine MP 
Parliamentary Secretary 
to the Minister for Communities, 
Disability Services and Seniors and 
Premier's Advisor on Western Queensland 
Member for Toowoomba North 


Enc 
From:                     jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                       
 Date:                      Wednesday, 19 July 2006 1:04 PM                                                                                                                                             To:                         Brown, Bob (Senator) <Senator.Bob.Brown@aph.gov.au>                                                                                                     Subject:                  Support, help, advise would be a start, 

Dear Mr. Steven Chaffer, 
thank you for your response. What is the issue you are concerned about? It is not entirely clear from your first email. Sir, there are so so many issues involved and as time goes by more evolve,
and the reason for the increase in more issues is simply no one wants to get involved.                      So the only logical reason we can assume is that someone has the power of literally, scaring anyone from getting involved. To reassure you and Bob that this is not a personal vendetta both of us belong to the Catholic Church, my wife was an appointed QLD SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT.                                                                                                                                         But every Catholic Church Official we have informed of the APPALLING BEHAVIOUR OF SVDP OFFICIALS to paid staff and volunteers BELONGING TO THE SOCIETY OF St. Vincent de Paul have been ignored. What is it we want from Senator Bob Brown to be frank with you sir, now we really do not know. Support, help, advise would be a start, because we know Senator Brown shoots from the hip and is not afraid of apposing conventional attitudes. We have tried all the conventional methods and it just gets more and more complicated. Again because no one will go near the issue, but this is not war with any Church this is about a huge group of people that are using the Catholic Church in suppressing issues that have nothing to do with any Church. Maybe if I send you again a copy of the letter we sent to Justice Kirby I am sure I do not have to explain why I sent it to The Honourable Justice Michael Kirby AC CMG. Under these circumstances.


JIM TIERNEY

jjls@bigpond.com
_____________________________________________________________________________________________Attach sent to SENATOR BOB BROWN WITH THE ABOVE Email

This may seem trivial but it is DOLOROUS because it involves SVDP OFFICIALS, THE QLD POLICE that we were told to go for advice by QLD police minister Judy Spence that created a whole chapter on its own because of a Catholic Police Inspector Ian Swan stating appalling statements to us to censor us against SVDP. THE QLD POLICE MINISTER Judy Spence, QLD SOLICITORS being paid with money donated for the poor because St Vincent de Paul QLD branch is being run by a corrupt and lying CEO named Peter Maher we have evidence of the appalling behaviour of this man. 
Just for starters he is a CEO when the RULE of the Society of St Vincent de Paul [CONSTITUTION} makes using this title illegal. 
Their CONSTITUTION allows any member of St Vincent de Paul to be able to see any financial documents, yet on numerous occasions Cairns St Vincent de Paul’s Administrator Maree Fell refuses any one access to any financial documents. 
Bernie Gough a member of St Vincent de Paul asked to see financial documents and was just told “NO” by Maree Fell. Bernie Gough informed me and my wife who at the time was a QLD St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that Maree Fell stole $20,000, my wife informed the Qld St Vincent de Paul State President Michael Mckeown who she understands has resigned and is under investigation himself.

St Vincent de Paul gets tax concessions because they are registered as a voluntary organisation. Their RULE 

[Constitution} states it must be run by volunteers while CEO Peter Maher shows total disregard to volunteers. That is fine but they St Vincent de Paul are not getting any of Cairns community’s tax while running a company not a voluntary organisation.
QLD SVDP CEO Peter Maher, Cairns St Vincent de Paul’s Administrator Maree Fell, FNQ St Vincent de Paul diocesan President Jerry McAuliffe ect were under investigation by QLD WPH&S Cairns regional manager Steve Lamb that made a decision without any documented information from the victims that SVDP were not guilty of any wrong doing, all the victims of these SVDP officials had Statutory Declarations stating they had been harassed, bullied some were paid staff others like my wife and me and volunteers. I personally sent four

Statutory Declarations to Prime Minister John Howard, yet QLD WPH&S Cairns regional manager Steve Lamb knew about this and much more evidence and I had to force him to look at this evidence. It consisted of a CD I personally made of all of this evidence, Steve Lamb is now himself under investigation after I informed Qld WPH&S Director in Brisbane sending him inches thick of documents. 
One of Svdp paid victims contemplated suicide after rumours were started by a SVDP paid Cairns WPH&S representative that this victim was a lesbian and should not be working for a Catholic Charity.       
 It appears this Cairns SVDP WPH&S representative did not approve of the [victim] Cairns SVDP Depot manager Rhonda Wallace and my wife QLD SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT Judith Tierney making official complaints to Cairns St Vincent de Paul’s Administrator Maree Fell to stop this SVDP paid Cairns WPH&S representative continually playing and rubbing his GENITALES every time he was in front of females. 
These official complaints never left Cairns St Vincent de Paul’s Administrator Maree Fell’s office but the WPH&S Director in Brisbane now knows of this criminal behaviour from Maree Fell.

The LABOR PREMIER and LABOR POLICE MINISTER never attempted to assist us the victims involved.               

Until I informed the QLD POLICE MINISTER that the appalling so-called advice we were to receive by here request by a senior QLD POLICE INSPECTOR Ian Swan and a FEMALE QLD DECTECTIVE SERGEANT I TAPED simply because we did and still do not trust any of the above. 

The QLD POLICE MINISTER’S OPINION SUDDENLY CHANGED TO ME.

BECAUSE I HAVE SENT INFORMATION OVERSEAS AND ALSO TO MICHAEL MOORE IN THE USA, BECAUSE THE AUSTRALIAN MEDIA WILL NOT HELP US AND TO SAFE GUARD OUR SELVES I SENT IT ALSO TO THE HONOURABLE JUSTICE MICHAEL KIRBY AC CMG.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________


THIS IS A COPY OF JUST ONE TO THE INTERNATIONAL HEAD OF SVDP. COPY

----- Original Message -----
To:                     cgi.president@ozanet.org

From:                jjls@bigpond.com

Sent:                 Saturday, December 31, 2005 2:16 PM

Subject:             HELP US PLEASE

International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha
Please help us. JUDY JIM TIERNEY

NO RESONSE FROM HIM AFTER NUMEROUS LETTERS REAL NICE PEOPLE.



JUDITH TIERNEY WRITES TO SVDP NATIONAL PRESIDENT WITH NO RESPONSE

                                                                                                              Judy Tierney

                                                                                                              46 Oleander Street

                                                                                                              Holloways Beach 

                                                                                                              Qld 4878

                                                                                                              07 40550767                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                              jjls@bigpond.com
Dear John,

I am writing to you after having exhausted all other avenues. 

Communication between Brisbane and Cairns is for some reason out of reach, well for me it is anyway. Could you please let me know if you received all the paper work Jim sent to you? 

As he explained to you he suffers from PTSD and I am his official carer and he really needs to know what you think of all he told you, in particular the Statutory Declarations.                                                                                       He is especially concerned about the public allegations made about him by the CEO.                                           I have asked him (the CEO) who said it to him his continual reply is no comment.                                                   I asked him if he would tell Bishop Foley, again he said no comment and what difference would it make, and who is he anyway!!!!

The Qld. State President Mike McKeown repeated this allegation to me, 

Jim has taken on the responsibility of several young boxers, both male and female, and needs to clear his name immediately as this can affect his professional license. I intend to ask Bishop Foley for his help when I see him on Friday.  

Now my reason for contacting you I assume that the Society as a whole and not just Queensland is looking to become involved with mental health issues. You in WA are light years ahead of any thing here. 

I was until recently a State Vice President, but resigned in disgust, I am however still a Society Conference member. 

The story included with this letter appeared in the Cairns Post late last week.                                                    The figures given have I believe, been arrived at through a questioner that was sent out to Conferences. The Conference to which I belong responded by saying we felt it would be demeaning to those we were assisting, if we were to guess their mental state. 

I personally have several qualifications in the area of mental health and would not be prepared to make such a judgement under the circumstances.

I feel such guesses could be seen to be an invasion of ones life and that the Society would not have the right to make such assessment by unqualified people.

 We all as you know have mannerisms that others may find strange or unusual but that usually does not mean we have a mental illness.

Apart from what I have just said, the appearance and timing of this article I found very suspect.                          

By which I mean it is only 2 weeks ago that the Cairns Diocesan Council closed Vinnies gym, which had many clients with mental health problems. 

Several weeks before this closure I made a point of contacting the Diocesan President Jerry McAuliffe to ask if the gym was going to close, his answer was ‘absolutely not’.

 I explained that I would prefer it not close, but if it was too, could as much notice as possible be given so anyone with any type of mental instability could be pre warned.

 I explained that sudden changes to life can have a devastating effect on such people. 

Without exception the members of the Cairns Diocesan council have never made any attempt to visit or have involvement with the gym or gym members.

I have since the closure seen two of these people, one has been back to hospital and the other said he has had his medication increased twice in that short period of time. A local Psychiatrist from the public health system was recently singing the praises of the gym, for his chronic schizophrenic patients. 

Now I can only guess as to what is happening as no one will speak to me, but I do know that Gumba Gumba an indigenous group are trying to but together a business plan to be able to keep the gym open at its present address, until Feb.2006 when the lease runs out, but for some reason Mrs Fell will not provide numbers they need. 

This would be of assistance to the Society as the owner intends to hold to the lease arrangements.  

These arrangements were made between the Diocesan President and a member of the Aboriginal Elders, and all seemed to be going well until Mrs Fell returned from holidays. 

This particular Elder told me he has attempted to contact Brisbane, the CEO who said the now infamous words that ‘life’s tough’ when asked about the mentally ill. 

He is right of course life is tough, but it is much tougher for some than for others.

He, (the Elder) is another one who no one will answer.

If you happen to be speaking to any one from Brisbane you might like to tell them, that one of the very first young boys who started boxing at the gym, taught by Jim, on Saturday last he won a State title. His next goal is a National title. He was always happy to say he trained at Vinnies Gym and was an excellent young face to the Society.

To finish off, how do I answer people, local Council members and business people when asked what is to happen to the different things they gave to the Gym not the Society. 

These same people now know about the Statutory Declarations and the $130million and wonder why a Charity with so much money says the can’t afford to keep a programme like the Gym open when it has such a good influence on so many.  

Will you please have a word with McAuliffe about the removal of the equipment, as it has become very personal between Jim, CEO Maher, McAuliffe and Fell. 

Jim says he is not putting up with much more of it. 

I will try and resolve this with the Bishop but your help and intervention will I am sure save what little face the Society now holds here in Cairns. 

I look forward to hearing from you ASAP, as things are going from bad to worse.

Yours truly,

Judy Tierney

THIS INDIVIDUAL IN CONTROL OF ALL SVDP CHARITY IN AUSTRALIA NEVER HAD THE MANNERS TO RESPOND TO A SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT JUDITH TIERNEY





THE SOCIETY BEING A VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION MUST ALWAYS BE CONTROLLED BY VOLUNTARY PEOPLE. THIS IS A SVDP HIGHLY PAID CEO TELLING ME A VOLUNTEER AND CHAIRPERSON OF THE SVDP GYM SPECIAL WORKS THAT DONATED SET UP AND RUN FOR FOUR YEARS “VINNIES GYM”.               
THIS WAS BECAUSE HE DEFAMED ME STATING HE HAD SENT A REGISTERED LETTER TO ME BANNING ME FROM THE GYM BECAUSE I KING HIT A CHILD. 
THIS WAS BECAUSE I BLEW THE WHISTLE ON SVDP OFFICIALS TO THE PRIME MINISTER JOHN HOWARD PLUS WPH&S.

From:         Peter Maher peter.maher@svdp-qld.org.au
Date:          Tuesday, 2 August 2005 6:40 PM
To:              Judy Tierney (E-mail)' jjls@bigpond.com
Cc:              'Jerry McAuliffe' fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au
Subject:      Your current involvement with SVDP Cairns Gym

Jim

Following advice from you and Judy that you did not receive my correspondence of 10th June, I understand that your involvement with the Gym has continued as normal. 

I have spoken to Michael McKeown, the state president and Jerry McAuliffe, Cairns Diocesan President about the original request in the letter dated 10th June that you refrain from visiting the gym.  
Given that you have continued your involvement in the gym and that the independent review currently undertaken by Paul Hogan is keen to focus on exactly how things are currently operating, the society is happy for you at this stage to continue in your voluntary capacity at the gym.

I look forward to positive outcomes from the review for all concerned and would appreciate your full cooperation to ensure that worthwhile recommendations are forthcoming.

Peter



